



Carolina Power & Light Company

SERIAL: LAP-83-167

MAY 06 1983

Director of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Attention: Mr. D. B. Vassallo, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch No. 2
Division of Licensing
United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555

BRUNSWICK STEAM ELECTRIC PLANT, UNIT NO. 1
DOCKET NOS. 50-325
LICENSE NOS. DPR-71
REQUEST FOR TECHNICAL SPECIFICATION REVISIONS
FUEL CYCLE NO. 4 - RELOAD LICENSING

Dear Mr. Vassallo:

By letter dated May 2, 1983 (Serial No. LAP-83-99), Carolina Power & Light Company requested revisions to the Technical Specifications for Brunswick Steam Electric Plant, Unit No. 1. These revisions are for the Cycle 4 reload licensing for Brunswick-1. As discussed with the NRC Project Manager on May 4, 1983, it has been noted that copies of the enclosure General Electric Report No. Y1003J01A53, "Supplemental Reload Licensing Submittal for BSEP-1, Reload 3 (without recirculation pump trip)" were inadvertently omitted during mailing of the submittal. Enclosed are forty (40) copies of the above referenced report.

Should you need any additional information, please contact our staff.

Yours very truly,

S. R. Zimmerman / 112

S. R. Zimmerman
Manager
Licensing & Permits

WRM/kjr (6810WRM)
Enclosure

cc: Mr. D. O. Myers (NRC-BSEP)
Mr. J. P. O'Reilly (NRC-R11)
Mr. S. D. MacKay (NRC)

*A001
1/40*